

Springs Municipal Advisory Council Minutes of the hybrid zoom/in-person Meeting November 8, 2023



The Springs Municipal Advisory Council represents the people of the Springs in Sonoma Valley as the voice of the community to elected representatives. SMAC is committed to engage with all community members in meaningful and inclusive ways to promote the health and wellbeing of the Springs.

Contact: Karina Garcia, Field Rep to Supervisor Gorin – <u>Karina.Garcia@sonoma-county.org</u>

For Viewing Purposes. Sonoma TV You Tube Springs MAC Meeting for November 8, 2023 English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ye6Cb6ocseg</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gs</u>RQawuKmk0

Call to Order & Roll Call 6:31
 Roll Call: Chair Iturri
 Present: Alcaraz, Allan, Winders, Lombard, Hardeman
 Absent: Reyes

Hannah Whitman, Aide to Supervisor Susan Gorin. Admin facilitating for Karina Garcia

Chair Iturri: Acknowledged MAC's support team. Broadcasting on Facebook & Sonoma TV. Spanish translation available online.

Translators online: Monique Dascha Inciarte, Carlos Rodillo

2. Approval of Minutes of October 11, 2023 meeting

Councilmember Lombard moved to approve October 11, 2023 Minutes. Councilmember Allan Seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

File: Springs MAC Minutes November 8, 2023 Hybrid draft can be found here: https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/springs-mac-meeting-november-8-2023

3. Public Comment 3 minute limit (Limited to items not appearing on the agenda) Seth Dolinsky, w/ Sonoma Valley Grange, manager/Springs Community Garden/Larson Park. Reported on event of Oct 28th Larson Park & Garden, Halloween & Dia de los Muertos. Gave away 100 pumpkins to community. Face painting, Regional Parks' activity, altar for Day of Dead. Good turnout but hoped for more. More collaborations would be great in general e.g. farmers market which was not well attended in past. In future have multiple entities collaborating. Announced events at Grange: Holiday Pancake Breakfast, Dec 3rd, 9-11:30. Great menu, local & organic w/ partners, Strauss Creamery, locally milled organic flour, produce. And: 4th Annual Holiday Celebration & Cookie Exchange at Grange Hall, Thursday Dec 7th, 6-9pm, ask community to bake 2-3 dozen of favorite cookies. One dozen exchanged & 2 dozen donated to holiday food programs. Live music. Grange will provide bread, non-alcoholic drinks, soup.

Public Comment Zoom, none, closed.

4. Chair Iturri Update (@4:09)

Still seeking two candidates for Alternate positions on Springs MAC

Public Comment, none, closed.

5. Supervisor Susan Gorin Update (@4:38)

- Larson Park redevelopment to begin in spring. Reminder to not plan activities for Park for 2024.
- BoS meeting Tuesday: approved second reading Mobilehome Rent Stabilization Ordinance. Limited rent increases for mobilehomes to 70% of CPI; limited increase on Transfer on Sale. Other topics related to housing challenges.
- BoS Chair absent, item/s continued, voted 4 to 1 to ban flavored tobacco products & increase price on cigarette packages. Lung Association encouraging action. Personal concern of hers, lost parents to smoking-related illnesses. Very concerned re the skyrocketing increase of vaping & tobacco products by youth. Hopes actions will limit ability of small & large stores to sell products to youth who are vulnerable & swayed by advertising. Full BoS back on 28th to continue discussion.
- Tree Protection Ordinance, & Oak Woodland Ordinance, coming forward on BoS Agenda 28th. Recognized Planning Commission, in particular Caitlin Cornwall for work on these.

Happy Thanksgiving!

Public Comment, zoom, none, closed

6. Zero Waste Sonoma (@ 9:15)

Receive an informational presentation from Zero Waste Sonoma on their various programs and single use plastic usage.

Sloane Pagal, Program Manager

Power Point (see supplemental file for doc)

Acknowledged Supervisor Gorin for being Board Member of Zero Waste Presentation on: Programs, recycled materials, state & local mandates, & actions

- Slide 1 @9:35 Established 1992
- Serve & represent 8 cities, 1 town & county

5 pillars of operation: Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) facility & programs; Organics

program; Zero Waste planning & policy; Public education; Reporting to state

• Slide 2 @9:55 What is HHW?

In the house. In the yard. In the garage & workshop. See list on slide and website. <u>https://zerowastesonoma.gov/</u>

Slide 3 @10:10 HHW Programs

Treat HHW differently than other items in curbside bins; programs to support this.

Permanent facility at 500 Mecham Rd, Petaluma

Rover Pick-Up service, for folks who can't drive, every Wed by apt, is a charge but free for seniors (65+)

Tuesday collection events, rotating. **Next week in Sonoma 11/14**; make appointments Reuse locker in Petaluma facility; includes cleaning supplies, fertilizer, free paint for reuse in 4 colors

- Slide 4 @11:48 image of a monthly e-waste recycling event. Shows people unloading their e-waste into piles, being assisted by collection crew of Conservation Corps North Bay who partner w/ Zero Waste. Glass, metal, plastics can be recycled
- Slide 5 Solar panel recycling event, new pilot program, only one in state. Early adopters
 of solar panels are aging out. Components can be recycled. Tested for re-useability
- Slide 6 @ 13:28. Food and Yard Debris. Map for compost.

Residential 83,428 tons. Commercial & debris box = 29,276 tons. Single family accounts: 141,133. Multi-family accounts: 371. Commercial accounts: 3,354.

Slide 7 @13:58 new State Law SB1383 in action, mandating compost in state, to make accessible for all residents & commercial businesses. Goal: to decrease organics sent to landfill by 75% by 2025. So Co doing well; ahead in state. Motivated to slow climate change.

Collection Services; Edible Food Recovery Programs - 20% of all edible food. Hauler Program. Food Recovery. Contamination Minimization. Recycled paper procurement. Waivers Compost/mulch Procurement. Commercial Edible Food Generators. Education & Outreach. Jurisdiction Inspection & Enforcement.

• Slide 8 @14:56 Food Recovery

Grants received for infrastructure, refrigerator trucks. Partnered w/ Conservation Corp North Bay: CalRecycle \$300k; Cal Volunteers \$2.5 mil; USDA \$298.5k

In 2 year period through grants recovered 43,000lbs of food & redistributed. May 2021-23.

- Slide 9 @ 15:34 images & video of compost giveaway events; recently at Larson Park
- Slide 10 @16:05 Compost Rebate 10% over 30 cubic yards in a year up to 1,000 cubic yards. Compost must be spread in So Co
- Slide 11 @16:21: Local Ordinances: 2014 Single Use Plastic Bag Ban. Some backsliding during pandemic, back on track now
- 2021 Disposable Food Ware Ordinance & Styrofoam Ban, all cities in county. Get Styrofoam out. Retailers not to sell. If anyone sees it being used contact Zero Waste. Requires accessories & condiments be provided on request, food ware provided be locally compostable & recyclable.
- 2023 Construction, Demolition, Deconstruction Ordinance.
- To better track materials off construction sites. Hold contractors accountable to recycle. Deconstruction – for older buildings, i.e. over 100 years, historical designation, deconstruction done by hand, not demolished by machine, to save old growth lumber in buildings. Also old buildings have high amount of embodied carbon; reduces carbon.
 - Slide 12 @ 18:20 Images of Repair Fairs, Fix It Clinics; fix items e.g. bikes, clothes, small appliances, fans, lamps. Fixed 70 items; diverted 630 lbs. from landfill. Part of behavior change. Online retailing convenient, but good to do re-use, save money
 - Slide 13 @19:16 Images of Mattress recycling, illegal dumping cleanup; most commonly

illegally dumped item in county. Big, take up room in landfill. Are highly recyclable. Partner w/ Bye Bye Mattress to host at e-waste events. Over 5 million recycled in CA.

 Slide 14 @19:54 Education and Outreach. Zero Waste Recycling Guide, widely distributed. Daily hot line available. Eco Desk 565 3375 English & Spanish

On website https://zerowastesonoma.gov/

Slide 14 @20:27 Spanish Education and Outreach via radio, in person events, business visits. Images of radio hosts, classroom

Slide 15 @ 20:49 Single Use Plastics Program. Image of beach covered in plastic debris.
 Plastic never really "goes away." Made from fossil fuels. Many different types of plastic resins.
 Some easier to recycle. Recycling is resource intensive, but keep doing it. CLEAN & DRY IN THE
 BIN. Complex problem, effects humans, animals & environment

Look at bottom of container: easiest to recycle 1, 2 and 5. Consider these when buying.

 Slide 16 @ 22:01 SB54 packaging waste. Packaging 27% of landfill in CA. putting responsibility on manufacturers of plastics.

Reduction of Single use plastic goals: Cut by 25%; Recycle 65%; Make 100%

Councilmember Hardeman joined meeting at 6:54pm

Slide 17 @22:52 images of natural packaging, reusable containers. A zero waste mentality is a goal. Not about getting to zero; ok to do it imperfectly. Commitment to conserve resources & reuse/recycle materials created to minimize waste to landfill. Create a "bring your own kit of utensils." Paradigm shift – existing materials are a resource. 90% diversion goal by 2030

Slide 18 @ 23:49 What You Can Do, images of recycle bins, happy people recycling.
 Recology can provide assistance w/ recycling education/training.

Subscribe to 3 bin collection program (organics, recycling, garbage). Provide education to employees & contractors. Switch from disposable to re-usables in personal & professional life. Buy recycled content products (e.g. paper, plastic bags). Donate excess food; Farm to Pantry will help glean your harvest then redistribute as needed. Use compost/mulch on landscaping, drip irrigation. Responsible disposal (e.g. printers, cartridges, batteries, tires). Someone always has to pay for illegal dumping.

Good examples: Refill Madness Shop in Sonoma, Oliver's Markets & Sonoma County

Council Comments

Chair Iturri, does Zero Waste do assessments of organizations? Sloane, possibly. Certain things they can do to look at a waste stream. Can help design a Do It Yourself Program.

Councilmember Alcaraz, organizations in town to provide small composting tub for kitchen? Sloane, yes, city providing them. Talk to Travis in Sonoma; sustainability coordinator. Still have them to distribute; 1,200. Call her or Eco Desk. Alcaraz, at his work, banned single use plastic, making change-over to compostable but people get confused which bin to put in. Sloane, yes, Recology has team of zero waste specialists deployed for that purpose. Reach out to Recology. New staff has been added.

Councilmember Lombard, FYI Refill Madness has counter top bins. Re "compostable in a commercial facility" label; not sure about putting in her compost/black bin? Sloane, yes,

there is a confusing labeling problem. SB54 addressing this. In So Co only materials truly compostable, must be made out of fiber, no lining. PLA cups that look like plastic but are not compostable; can't put plastic looking compostables in organic compost. Gets screened out, goes to landfill. Problematic. Lombard, re ban on Styrofoam for take-out food. In effect? Some small local businesses still using them. Sloane, let them know & will look into it. Starting a technical assistance program for that. Lombard, re recycling bins on pick up day. Stuff is in plastic bags, ends up in trash. Education? Sloane, yes, need education. Recology has stickers - "NO PLASTIC BAGS." Is a big problem. Lombard, re large item pick-ups. Still seeing large items dumped, e.g. mattresses. Big residential facilities w/ dumpsters for trash, don't have large item pick up. Why not? Needed. Sloane, each jurisdiction has a franchise agreement w/ hauler, different from city to city.

- Supervisor Gorin, yes, varies city to city. Unincorporated areas different from City of Sonoma. County does not require contracting w/ Recology. Large items end up in creeks, dumpsters. Customer of Recology can request free large item pick-ups 4 times a year. Will deliver a small dumpster. Also use So Co Connect county website, report problem, provide address, will schedule pick up w/ truck. Why regular creek clean ups are so important. Thanks to MAC & Sonoma Eco Center.
- **Councilmember Winders**, re electronic waste, e.g. microwave. Include other small appliances, e.g. air fryers? Sloane, a mix, if it has a touch screen. Air fryer maybe. Winders, people ask on Facebook where to recycle fabric & clothing, too worn for donation, don't want to dump in landfill. A program to recycle those? Sloane, not right now. Textile waste being considered by State. SB707, encouraged writing in a letter of support. Another EPR i.e. Extended Producer Responsibility. To hold manufacturers responsible; growing waste stream.
- **Chair Iturri**, relatives showed her recycling machines in Wisconsin. Why not here? Sloane, the CRV Program in CA is dated. Awarded pilot project in progress. Nothing in Sonoma Valley soon. In development w/ an automated system, be first to Rohnert Park, then Windsor. Be able to bag material, w/ bar code, scanned to your customer account. Recycler will pick up regularly, sort at facility, issue electronic payment. Test pilot program; hopefully will expand. Reverse vending machine not widespread; saw one in a CVS in Santa Rosa.
- **Councilmember Lombard**, in Portland glass collected separately, easier to color sort, doesn't break in bin. Does all paper into bin go to compost? Wet cardboard can't be reconfigured. Sloane, keeping materials separate results in cleaner stream. Gone to single mixed bin; would be confusing to go back to separating. Wet paper can be composted. Glass ends up broken at facility; that's ok. Best option would be multiple bins. Windsor has separate bins for cardboard. Lombard, cardboard impossible in multiple bins. Re to-go cups; not compostable due to coating. Lids #6. Sloane, no such thing as recyclable or compostable hot cup.

Councilmember Alcaraz, thanked Sloane for providing compost for Larson Park clean up.

Public Comment

Seth Dolinsky, FYI At Larson Park event gave away 40 counter top bins, from Travis Wagner w/ city, still has hundreds. Also, has many black plastic liners, different size pots, nursery materials. Slowly throwing in garbage. Can't be reused?

Supervisor Gorin, thanked Seth for comment; been asking same question every month for Zero Waste. Can collect in Household Hazardous Waste events w/ Conservation Corps of North Bay. But, need some place to take them. Invited participation for solution/s. Also, there is a secret garden at Los Guillicos excavated by Master Gardeners behind solar panels by pallet shelter homes. Looking for funding to replace roof at pallet shelter. They will accept recycled containers. Tierra Vegetables by Airport Blvd also accepts. Nurseries won't take them. How to efficiently reuse large plastic pots?

7. Annual Report 2023 (@46:07)

Council discussion and creation of ad hoc to write 2023 annual report to be presented to the Board of Supervisors in 2024.

- **Chair Iturri**, requested Councilmembers submit their write ups/reports on topics/events e.g. compost, picnic, adopt a road, emergency pod, etc. to incorporate into final. Will prepare over Christmas break; please provide reports by end of November.
- **Councilmember Alcaraz**, what dates are included? Iturri, from this calendar year, Jan through Dec 2023
- **Chair Iturri**, there was a suggestion to create Ad hoc; prefers to put it together herself, has template. Agreement.

Public Comment, none, closed.

8. Budget Request forms (@49:05)

Council discussion and approval of upcoming 2023-2024 event and sponsorship budget requests **Vice Chair Hardeman**, this is a reminder to spend more time on narrative. Have a clear itemized list for funding purpose/s.

Chair Iturri, is MAC approving for all events in upcoming 2023-24 budget?

Councilmember Winders, not prepared to do so tonight. Missing key people, i.e. Reyes & Karina. Suggested to move to next month. Vice Chair Hardeman, have till April or May.

Chair Iturri moved to December Agenda/ or January

Councilmember Lombard, what about Holidays, Winter Fest? Iturri, may not happen. Alcaraz, is there an Ad hoc? Iturri, no date, no Ad hoc, not on agenda - difficult.

Councilmember Winders, Reyes not able to produce this year. Unless someone steps up in December; option - could do a January/New Year's/Winter celebration.

Vice Chair Hardeman, no budget till December.

Chair Iturri, bring up in Future Agenda Items

Councilmember Alcaraz, waiting to hear back from Reyes. Also, need to update Budget Request from Dia de los Muertos? Only did one altar.

Chair Iturri, does the budget need to be re-approved when less money was spent? **Vice Chair Hardeman**, it was designated at the last meeting to return unused funds.

Public Comment, none, closed

9. Ad hoc and Community Projects Updates (@55:15)

Council Reports, Announcements, and updates

Adopt a Road - Councilmembers Allan & Reyes

Councilmember Allan, need to approve date of January 15, 2024. Recommends. Monday, Martin Luther King Day.

Vice Chair Hardeman made a Motion to approve January 15, 2024. Councilmember Alcaraz seconded. Vote. All in favor. Approved.

Bicycle Racks - Councilmembers Hardeman & Alcaraz

Vice Chair Hardeman, will bring December placements for other racks.

Dia de los Muertos – Councilmember Alcaraz (@56:58)

Power Point, colorful images of altar at Larson Park, created by community members & Seth Dolinsky. Explanation of celebration - \$500 funded by MAC. Sonoma Valley Grange Hall fiscal sponsor partner. Good community response. 3rd year for event. Free pumpkins, refreshments, interaction w/ community. Face painting by Art Escape. Sonoma Regional Parks info re County Parks. Also, colorful images of community altar at 22 Boyes Blvd; from Oct 31st - Nov 4th. Notebook for people to write in names of loved ones. Gave away lots of candy. Suggested next year to find new partner.

Supervisor Gorin, thanked Councilmember Alcaraz. Also, talked to La Luz, suggested a more organized Day of Dead in Springs next year, involve businesses. Make it a Bike and Walk festival. Is this of interest - to do something small? Chair Iturri, good idea, will need organizations to help.

Emergency Prep – Councilmembers Reyes, Lombard, Winders

Councilmember Lombard, met at school Oct 18th, Superintendent unaware of Conex container. School found MOU, Memorandum of Understanding. Due to seismic questions for Altamira, need to talk to Red Cross & Dept. Emergency Mgmt. Inventory is stable. **Councilmember Winders**, Red Cross chose Altamira as site for evacuation. Since then, Altamira had structural assessment, needs seismic upgrades, so is this site still appropriate? Multipurpose Room up to code. Bring Red Cross back in to review, talk w/ OES. Need to clarify where community would evacuate for earthquake. Chair Iturri, was part of that analysis; decision to be made by Dept. of Emergency Services to notify list of locations for public. Hanna Center, Flowery & El Verano School identified as resource centers; potential housing at Altamira. Winders, was a useful meeting re best preparation. People in city instinctually know where to go; not sure about Springs. County better now at communicating in multiple languages; in 2017 fires people felt stuck. Next step, be sure there is access to Pod, do inventory. Hold a work day, do inventory, replenish.

Logo Competition – Chair Iturri (@1:07:12)

Press Release to approve, Google Form to attach.

Press Release. FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Date: November 3, 2023 Contact: Karina Garcia, Field Representative to District 1 Supervisor Susan Gorin Karina.Garcia@sonoma-county.org (707) 565-1776

The Springs Municipal Advisory Council invites community members to vote for final logo design

SONOMA, CA. – The Spring Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) is excited to announce its Logo Competition, an initiative intended to engage the community in creating a new visual identity for the council. Earlier this year the council created the Springs MAC Logo Ad Hoc tasked with inviting community members to participate in a logo design competition that would reward the selected design with a cash prize. The selected design will be used in future MAC promotional and meeting material.

"As we aim to represent the vibrant spirit of our community, we invited local artists and designers to submit their logo concepts, and we are pleased to report that we received five outstanding entries" said Chair Maite Iturri. "The Springs MAC would like to thank all the talented individuals who participated in the competition. The creative submissions received were truly inspiring, and the decision-making process was not easy.

After careful consideration, the Springs MAC Logo Ad Hoc members have narrowed down the entries to the top two designs that best embody the spirit and values of the Springs community. These two final designs are now open to a public vote, allowing community members to have a say in selecting the winning logo.

To cast your vote and have a chance to influence the future visual identity of the Spring Municipal Advisory Council, please visit the MAC's dedicated voting page on our official website [insert website link]. Voting is open from [start date] to [end date], and we encourage all community members to participate.

"In addition to the honor of having their design represent the Spring Municipal Advisory Council, the winning designer will also receive a cash prize of \$400 as a token of our appreciation for their creativity and commitment to our community" said Chair Iturri.

"The Spring Municipal Advisory Council Logo Competition is an exciting opportunity to engage with our community and showcase the talent that resides within it. We encourage everyone to cast their votes and be a part of this important decision-making process" added Vice Chair Joe Hardeman.

For more information about the Logo Competition and to cast your vote, please visit [insert website link]. Stay tuned for the big reveal of the winning logo and the announcement of the talented designer behind it.

Springs Municipal Advisory Council (Springs MAC): The Springs Municipal Advisory Council represents the people of the Springs in Sonoma Valley as the voice of the community to elected representatives. The Springs MAC is committed to engage with all community members in meaningful and inclusive ways to promote the health and wellbeing of the Springs. *Meeting Schedule: Second Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. at the SVUSD board room.*

Chair Iturri, reviewed, called for changes.

Decided on date to insert. Start date - Now (11/8/23) to midnight Dec 31st.

Thanked all artists who submitted work. Important for art to be able to transfer well. Reviewed Google Form. Two choices – A or B. Showed 2 choices. Will announce results January 1, 2024. If there's a tie, will discuss.

Social Media & Outreach - Councilmember Winders

Councilmember Allan, Facebook not what it used to be. Start an Instagram account? Councilmember Winders, info can be connected to Meta, then to Facebook, use a single sign on.

Vice Chair Hardeman made a Motion for an Instagram account. Chair Iturri seconded. Vote. All in favor. Approved.

Utility Boxes - (@1:14:02)

Chair Iturri, Councilmember Alcaraz, no progress. Update, need to finish Application. Can go forward w/ Comcast boxes; have designs.

Supervisor Gorin, TPW will take care of Application. Will remind Karina. Art Escape ready. Need them to do solicitation for design. **Chair Iturri,** did survey, have results, gave to Art Escape. **Supervisor Gorin,** have funding ready. **Alcaraz,** Springs to el Verano, all Cal Trans; 3 more to be added. Agua Caliente/Hwy 12, Siesta Drive, el Verano. **Supervisor Gorin,** could add more, funding set for 2024. Wants to investigate murals for 3 retaining walls. Could be a Multi-unit project. Art Escape requested funding for x number of boxes. Go forward w/ current plan.

Public Comment, none, closed.

10. SVCAC update (@1:18:41)

Receive SVCAC informational update by 1st District staff.

Hannah Whitman, Oct 25th meeting, So Co Transit Authority, SCTA, Regional Climate Protection Authority, RCPA that covered current planning efforts, including the Active Transportation Plan, ACT, formerly the Bike & Pedestrian Master Plan.

There is currently a Survey open that folks are encouraged to take, available on the SCTA & RCTA Website. Also covered, the Comprehensive Transportation Plan which was adopted in September 2021. Both of these Plans outline projects and prioritize them but do not allocate funding. However, having projects included in these movements is a necessary step to getting State & Federal funding for them. The presentation also covered other regional planning efforts. If you're interested in watching the meeting, you can find it on the Sonoma TV You tube page. This was the first SVCAC meeting for their new planning Commissioner, Diane Olmstead who joined the Planning Commission replacing Caitlin Cornwall. The next SVCAC meeting will take place November 29th, as regular meeting date was during holiday.

For Viewing Purposes: Sonoma TV You Tube - SVCAC Hybrid Meeting October 25, 2023 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tXH3c32VERM

Public Comment, none, closed.

11. Consideration of Future Agenda Items (@1:20:35)

Share ongoing list of future agenda items and note others of interest.

Chair Iturri: December 13th - Positive Images, LGBTQ Connection; update Mental Health Hub at Hanna Center; Winter Celebration

Councilmember Winders, Share Housing So Co

Councilmember Allan, unsure what forum, but overall look at pedestrian safety in area;

previously request crosswalks, poor visibility at night. New Siesta Apartments opening, will be more pedestrians. Donald St Gap/bridge, need a barrier; will be shopping at Maxwell Village. Cal Trans, TPW suggested. So Co Pi for pedestrian safety. For older adults, suggested Speaker from county Adult & Aging Division.

12. Adjourned 7:55pm

Contact: Karina Garcia, Field Rep to Supervisor Gorin – Karina.Garcia@sonoma-county.org

For Viewing Purposes. Sonoma TV You Tube Springs MAC Meeting for November 8, 2023 English: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ye6Cb6ocseg</u> Spanish: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gsRQawuKmk0</u>

File: Springs MAC Minutes November 8, 2023 Hybrid draft can be found here: https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/springs-mac-meeting-november-8-2023

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Springs Municipal Advisory Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Board of Supervisors' Office located at 575 Administration Drive, Room 100-Al, Santa Rosa, CA, during normal business hours. You may also find them on the Springs MAC website at <u>https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/springs-mac</u>

Note: Consideration of items will proceed as follows:

- 1. Presentation by proponent
- 2. Questions by Commissioners
- 3. Questions and comments from the public
- 4. Response by proponent, if required
- 5. Comments by Commissioners
- 6. Resolution, if indicated

Web Links: County of Sonoma: <u>https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/</u>select Boards and Commission

For accessibility assistance with this document, please contact the Board of Supervisors at (707) 565-2241, Fax at (707) 565-3778, TDD at (707) 565-2241 or through the California Relay Service (by dialing 711). Para obtener ayuda con la accesibilidad de este documento, por favor, póngase en contacto con la Junta de Supervisores al (707) 565-2241, Fax al (707) 565-3778, TDD al (707) 565-2241 o a través del Servicio de Retransmisión de California (marcando al 711).